

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Minutes September 22, 2016 UC 222

Members Present: Lisa Driskell, Eric Elliott, Sean Flanigan, Keith Fritz, Geoffrey Gurka, Glenn Hoff, Eliot Jennings, Jennifer LaBombard-Daniels, Susan Longest, and Jill Van Brussel.

Members Absent: Diana Bailey, Jennifer Hancock, and Scott Kessler.

Ex-officio members present: Kurt Haas (AVPAA), Rose Petralia (Library), Maggie Bodyfelt (for Holly Teal, Registrar), and Josh Dillinger (ASG).

Guests: James Ayers, Chemistry and David Collins, Physics.

Recording Secretary: Jessie Barnett

Vice Chair Driskell called the meeting to order at 3:35.

I. Announcements

• 8/25/2016 minutes were on Faculty Senate 9/15/16 Consent Agenda

II. Curriculum Proposals

Summary of committee actions on curriculum proposals begins on pg. 2.

III. Information Items

The following items are related to proposals approved during AY 2015-16 with further modifications required:

- NURS 107L. Existing 2 credit hour course.
 Course modified on 2/25/2016. Dept. intends for course to be 3 credit hour course but an increase in credit hours was not included in the proposal.
 Course is listed as 3 credit hour course on the program sheet.
- The Health Sciences department realized different implementation dates were needed on a variety of their course changes from Spring 2016 after UCC approval. The department will submit a request to change effective dates for the appropriate courses, which will include the dates originally approved.

IV. New Business

There was no new business. Meeting adjourned at 4:05.

Summary of UCC Actions on Curriculum Proposals 9/22/2016

Pr	oposal	Committee Action	Members (motion/second)	Effective Date		
1	Program Modification: BM Music with Elective Studies in Business and Entrepreneurship: 3281	Approved	Longest, LaBombard- Daniels	Fall 2017		
	The new program name is "BM, Music with Elective Studies in Business" to align with degree title standards set by the National Association of Schools of Music (NASM). No additional discussion.					
2	Course Modification: PSYC 314 Psychology of Learning	Tabled	Elliot, Flanigan	Spring 2017		
	Prior to being tabled, a motion to approve the modification out that PSYC 201 is currently listed as a prerequisite for PS current or proposed prerequisites on the course modificati would continue to be a pre-requisite or removed as a pre-r program faculty.	n to PSYC 314 was SYC 314 in the cata on sheet. It was u equisite. Jennings	made (Longest/Frit log but was not ind nclear whether or will seek clarification	tz). Gurka pointed cluded under the not PSYC 201 on from the		
3	Program Modification: BA Political Science: 3718	Approved	Longest, LaBombard- Daniels	Fall 2017		
	Program sheet revision to reflect the correct prefix for a course, which is POLS 342 rather than PADM 342. PADM 342 does not exist, although PADM is an exisitng prefix and the current PADM courses are included on page 233 of the 2016-17 Catalog. The program sheet revision also clarifies that majors must pass the foundational courses with a grade of "C" or higher. No additional discussion.					
4	Program Modification: BA Kinesiology-K-12 Education: 3137	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Gurka	Fall 2017		
	Program sheet revision to reflect the field experience hours and Praxis II within the K-12 Licensure requirements section. No additional discussion.					
5	Program Modification: BFA Art-K-12 Education: 3270	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Gurka	Fall 2017		
	Program sheet revision to reflect the field experience hours and Praxis II within the K-12 Licensure requirements section. No additional discussion.					
6	Program Modification: BME Music Education K-12: 3282	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Gurka	Fall 2017		
	Program sheet revision to reflect the field experience hours and Praxis II within the K-12 Licensure requirements section. No additional discussion.					
7	Course Modification: CHEM 100 Chemistry and Society	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017		
	New catalog description. No additional discussion.					
8	Course Modification: CHEM 131 General Chemistry	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017		
	New course title (General Chemistry I), and new catalog description. No additional discussion.					

Proposal		Committee Action	Members (motion/second)	Effective Date	
9	Course Modification: CHEM 131L General Chemistry Laboratory	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (General Chemistry I Laboratory), and new	w catalog descriptio	on. No additional c	liscussion.	
10	Course Modification: CHEM 132 General Chemistry	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (General Chemistry II), new prerequisite scheme, and new catalog description. No additional discussion.				
11	Course Modification: CHEM 132L General Chemistry Laboratory	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (General Chemistry II Laboratory), new prerequisite scheme, and new catalog description. No additional discussion.				
12	Course Modification: CHEM 151 Engineering Chemistry	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New prerequisite scheme, and new catalog description. No additional discussion.				
13	Course Modification: CHEM 151L Engineering Chemistry Laboratory	Approved contingent upon corrections	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New prerequisite scheme, and new catalog description. The proposed prerequisites (as shown on pg. 39 of the Proposal Summary for the 9/22/16 UCC meeting) will be corrected in the database to add "or higher" after MATH 113.				
14	Course Modification: CHEM 311 Organic Chemistry	Approved contingent upon corrections	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (Organic Chemistry I), new prerequisite scheme, and new catalog description. The course modification submitted indicated that this is a 3 credit course, but it is actually a 4 credit course. This correction will be made in the database.				
15	Course Modification: CHEM 311L Organic Chemistry Laboratory	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (Organic Chemistry I Laboratory), and new catalog description. No additional discussion.				
16	Course Modification: CHEM 312 Organic Chemistry	Approved contingent upon corrections	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (Organic Chemistry II), and new catalog de that this is a 3 credit course, but it is actually a 4 credit course.	escription.The cour Irse. This correction	se modification su will be made in th	bmitted indicated ie database.	
17	Course Modification: CHEM 312L Organic Chemistry Laboratory	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017	
	New course title (Organic Chemistry II Laboratory), and new	w catalog description	on. No additional o	discussion.	

Pro	posal	Committee Act	ion Members (motion/second	Effective Date
18	Course Modification: PHYS 362 Statistical and Thermal Physics	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017
	New prerequisite scheme. No additional discussion.			
19	Course Modification: PHYS 494 Seminar	Approved	Longest, Van Brussel	Spring 2017
	New course title (Physics Seminar). No additional discussion	ion.		
20	Program Modification: AAS Mechanical Engineering Technology: 1453	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change f discussion.	or CHEM 131 /13	31L and CHEM 132/1	32L. No additional
21	Program Modification: BS Environmental Science and Technology: 3443	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change f discussion.	or CHEM 131 /13	31L and CHEM 132/1	32L. No additional
22	Program Modification: BS Geosciences-Environmental Geology: 3473	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change f discussion.	or CHEM 131 /13	31L and CHEM 132/1	32L. No additional
23	Program Modification: BS Geosciences-Geology: 3472	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change for CHEM 131 /131L and CHEM 132/132L. No additional discussion.			
24	Program Modification: BS Geosciences-Secondary Education: 3474	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change f discussion.	or CHEM 131 /13	31L and CHEM 132/1	32L. No additional
25	Program Modification: BS Mechanical Engineering Technology: 3453	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change f discussion.	or CHEM 131 /13	31L and CHEM 132/1	32L. No additional
26	Program Modification: BS Physics: 3471	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change for PHYS 494, and that CSCI 110 is being offered as an alternative course to CSCI 111. No additional discussion.			
27	Program Modification: Minor Physics: M430	Approved	LaBombard- Daniels, Fritz	Fall 2017

Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change for PHYS 494. No additional discussion.

Proposal		Committee Action Members (motion/second)		Effective Date	
28	Program Modification: BS Biological Sciences-Biology: 3410	Approved	Gurka, Flanigan	Fall 2017	
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change for course title modifications for CHEM 311/311L and CHEM 3 this program, the proposed titles were already included in being modified. No additional discussion.	or CHEM 131 /131L 312 are being propo the this program sh	and CHEM 132/13 sed at this time, ar neet in error, so are	2L. Although the nd are included in e not shown as	
29	Program Modification: BS Biological Sciences-Cellular, Molecular, and Developmental Biology: 3414	Approved	Gurka, Flanigan	Fall 2017	
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change f course title modifications for CHEM 311/311L and CHEM 3 this program, the proposed titles were already included in being modified. No additional discussion.	or CHEM 131 /131L 312 are being propo the this program sh	and CHEM 132/13 sed at this time, ar neet in error, so are	32L. Although the nd are included in e not shown as	
30	Program Modification: BS Biological Sciences-Ecology, Evolution and Organismal Biology: 3409	Approved	Gurka, Flanigan	Fall 2017	
	Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change for CHEM 131 /131L and CHEM 132/132L. No additional discussion.				
31	Program Modification: AAS Medical Laboratory Technician: 1641	Approved contingent upon corrections	Van Brussel, Gurka	Fall 2017	
	Program sheet revision to reflect title change for CHEM 131/131L.The program sheet will be corrected to read "General Chemistry I Lab" instead of "General Chemistry Lab I"				
32	Program Modification: BS Exercise Science: 3138	Approved	Gurka, Van Brussel	Fall 2017	

Program sheet revision to reflect the course title change for CHEM 131 /131L, CHEM 132/132L, CHEM 311/311L, and CHEM 312. The program sheet will be corrected to read "General Chemistry I Lab" instead of "General Chemistry Lab I". No additional discussion.